March 31, 1988
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’ Re: Request for Interpretative — >
F Advice under the DA o
i Hart-Scott-Rodino Act = gf
3

¥ Dear Wayne:

|

NOtiIication Ortice on the applicability of the Hart-Scott-Rodlno
Act (the "H-S-R Act") to the transaction described below.

Our client, Corporation X, is a $100 million person
tpat eperates both in the private sector and _as a agavernment
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under the contract. Under the applicable government regulations,
there would be a novation of the contract between Y and the
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X believes that it is more efficient manufacturer
than Y and can possibly perform under the contract at close
to breakeven; in other words, X believes that its cost of
performance will be approxlmately $150 million, which will
be offset by a payment in the same amount from the government
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, million,
it could also conceivably make an additional profit based

on the difference between its cost of performance and the
agreed-upon contract price.

You and I both agreed that, in these circumstances,
the H-S-R Act would apply =-- and the transaction would be
reportable -=- only if it could be said that X was acquiring
A an "asset” from Y valued at more than $15 million. I suggested
- that on these facts, there was no "asset" being transferred,

F because Y's obligation to perform under the contract was a

" liability of Y, not an asset. You and I agreed that the contrac-
tual obligation to perform Y's contract was a liability of

Y, and that the transaction could properly be characterized

as the assumption by X of a liability of Y in exchange for

a payment to X from Y. The acquisition by X of $25-30 million

in cash from Y is not reportable, since cash is not considered
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to be an asset either. Because no identifiable asset is being
acquired by X, and because Y would be paying X to assume a
liability, we agreed that there would be no reporting obligation
under the H-S-R Act. '

As I 1nd1cated on the telephone, there is a possibility
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contemvlates that it would commence. nerfermegge_ggdex_x f.. -
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If you have any questions or reguire further information
regarding this transaction, please feel free to call me.



Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
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‘'Wayne Kaplan, Esq.
remerger Notification Office
ederal Trade Commission
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